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Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 9 October, 2019 4:56 PM

To: Admin-D [LKKAuto)

Ce: SUR; Justin Wong

Subject: TPPD Survey: Claim ref:C10004239/KY || OI- SJEG681A (Grey) TP- SLT1535U ||

Est:0.00 || Leang Automotive

Hi Team,
We would like to arrange TP PRS for SLT1535U. They have chosen Mr. Adrian Ling to survey their clients vehicle.

Waorkshop information:
M/s Leang Automotive at 9028 6516
No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-68 Singapore 417883.

Please confirm. Thank you.
Regards,

Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853
E jvy.r@budgetdirect.com.sq

Budget 'grus od
Direct Avod
insurance .. jeeio

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.s

auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance,

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised.



This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may
be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,
interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

From: bonnie kwok <litigation@bonniekwok.com>

sent: Wednesday, 9 October 2019 4:33 PM

To: lvy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Ce: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Justin Wong <justin.wong@budgetdirect.com.sg=>

Subject: Re: Urgent: Pre-Repair Inspection: Your Vehicle: SIE 6681 A; Our Ref: LeangAuto-SLT 1535 U; Accident
Involving SLT 1535 U & SIE 6681 A on 9 October 2019 | | €10004239

Dear Sirs,
Our client agrees to Adrian Ling of LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as the Single Joint Expert (SJE).
Please let us have his report in due course.

Kindly request for the SJE to contact the repairers, M/s Leang Automotive at 9028 6516 to make the necessary
arrangements.

Regards,
ST

BONNIE KWOK LLC
Advocates & Solicitors

101A Upper Cross Street

#08-12 People's Park Centre
Singapore 058358

TEL: 6536 6026

FAX: 6536 2279

email : litigation@bonniekwok.com
GST Reg. No.: 2012035472

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to Fridays from
9 am to 6 pm and we are closed on Saturday, sundays and Public Holidays.

-- Email Disclaimer --

This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message Is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this message in error, please delete it from your system and notify the sender. You are advised to
carry out your own checks on this message for computer viruses and other defects. Please note that we disclaim
liability for any loss or damage caused by computer viruses and/or other defects,

Erom: bonnie kwok <litigation@bonniekwok.com>

sent: Wednesday, 9 October 2019 2:59 PM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: Urgent: Pre-Repair Inspection: Your Vehicle: SIE 6681 A; Our Ref: LeangAuto-SLT 1535 U; Accident
Involving SLT 1535 U & SJE 6681 A on 9 October 2019




Urgent

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter.

We hereby give you 2 days' notice to conduct a pre-repair inspection of vehicle no. SLT 1535 U at M/s Leang Automotive,
No, 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-68 Singapore 417883.

Regards,

5T

BONNIE KWOK LLC
Advocates & Solicitors

101A Upper Cross Street
#08-12 People's Park Centre
Singapore 058358

TEL: 6536 6026

FAX: 6536 2279

email : litigation@bonniekwok.com

GST Reg. No.: 2012035472

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to Fridays
from 9 am to 6 pm and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays.

-- Email Disclaimer -

This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this message in error, please delete it from your system and notify the sender. You are advised to
carry out your own checks on this message for computer viruses and other defects. Please note that we disclaim
liability for any loss or damage caused by computer viruses and/or other defects.



This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It
may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and
any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General, This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may

be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,
interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.
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NOW TILL 15 NOV 2019 CLICK TO FIND OUT MORE
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Post an Advertisement Republic | CERTIFIED PRE-DWHED
Sl it pourselfl Adveartise it at just B 4 3 airik Beautiful Blue i'!illl J@EH:EDES BENZ

$53 'I.H'Itil it's SOoLD! : E! -. ey Interior,

ent

Search Selaction Avante Any Ay Ay Any Ay Ay Avallabin
x "1_! [[] Hyundai Avante 164 $19,800 $10,000 fyr 25-Mar-2011 1,591 cc 85,000 km Sedan Available
T 1005 Loan Available, We Only Salect The Bast Unik To Sail Al Our Car Comea With Trade-In Welcomed. Buy With A Peace Of Mind As Car
Is In Fartastic Condition, Hury, Call For Availabilty Or Viewing Appointment.
laos
]:| Hyundai Avante 1.6A GLS §55,000  $5130fyr  D6-Ape-2013 1,591 cc 700 kem Sedan Available
(oPC) i i
1 And Only Mew Facelift Avanta In The Market! Low Mileagel Practically Brand Mew, 1 Month Oid, Mileage Clocked At Barely S00km] New
And Improved Engine, Gearbox And Chassis. This Facelft Has A& Sparty, Sleek Mew Body Newly Introduced Infotainment System, Comes... T
Bawarian Margues Pte Ltd
El Hyundai Avante 1.6A GLS £56,000 5,230 iyr LG-Apr-2019 1,591 ccC 7,000 km Sedan Awvailable
{OPC)
Pristine Condition, 5 Years Warranty With Komaco, Nice Number Pristine Conditon, & Years Warranty With Komoog, New Avante Basic
Model, Original White Paintwork, Accident-free, Leather Seats, Alloy Sports Rim, Knockdawn Rear Seats. Driven W Ith Care late. New Av... oo e
D Hyundai Avante 1.6A GLS §72,000 $6,900 fyr 20-Apr-2013 1,591 ex 13,000 km Sedan Available
1 Ownier, Almast Brand Mew Unit From Komocs Matoes (Agent) With Comprehenshie Warranty Till 20241 Showroom Condition With New
Car Smell Tritact, 100% Accident Fres, Welcome STA Evaluation For Assurance. Upta 80% Loan Avallable, Trade In & Consignment Opt... " Fratua i ]
Bawarian Margues Pte Lid
[ s s i iy Fillter
Hyundal Avante Mosmal Air Filter
More infie sbout this product
E Hyundai Avante 1.6A GLS §71,800 46,870 fyr 24-Apr-2019 1,591 e 3,500 km Sedan Available
| E Brand Mew Condition, Extremely Low Mileaga OF 3, 500km. & Years Factory Warranty, Trade In And Finance Available. m
| & TaiS 1 3 2. 018 Fvandai avaertn, Hyurdai Avate, byundal warie, Hynrdai, Avante,
[:‘ Hyundai Avante 1.6A GLS £71,999 $6,690 fyr O6-Aug-20159 1,591 cc 255 km Sedan Awailabla
Laase Ta Own, Newly Registered Car Plus New Facelift Model, Very Attractive Lease Package For Private Hired Driver Or Individual, 5
years Unlimited Mileage Warranty From Komoco, In-House Loan Avallable, A Campany Accredited With Outstanding Awards, Professiona...
Dickson Automabile
Pp—— i ——— E Hyundai Avante 1.6A GLS 573,800 $6,830 /yr 27-Aug-2019 1,591 ec 50 krn Sedan Available

[RUSRSR.ll  5 Years Comprehensive Warranty. A Few Color Options. High Trade-In Avaliable, In House Finance Available, Atractive Bank Interest
Rate, Call To Enquire Now!



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner |D Type: Singapore NRIC

Owener 1D: 0438

Vehicle No. SLT1535U

Vehicle to be Exported: Yes

Intended Deregistration Date: 10 Oct 2019

Vehicle Make: HYUNDAI

Vehicle Model: AVANTE 1.6 AT ABS DVAB 2WD 4DR
Prirmary Colour: White

Manufacturing Year: 2010

Engine No.: GAFCAUB51112
Chassis No.: KMHDU41BMALIOZ22454
M aximum Power Output: 89,7 kW (120 bhp)
Open Market Value: £10,525.00

Original Registration Date: 14 Feb 2011

First Registration Date: 14 Feb 2011

Transfer Count: 3

Actual ARF Paid: $10,525.00

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 13 Feb 2021

PARF Rebate Amount: $5,788.00

COE Expiry Date: 13 Feb 2021

COE Category: A - Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period{Years): 10

QF Paid: $37,12400

COE Rebate Amount: £4,983.00

Total Rebate Amount: $10,771.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 10 Oct 2019

OK
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SINGAPDRE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
TANT NOTICE
s report Cof ety thie detais of e ancident o paad Lo e |

i Form mus be coTpletad by the Soloynoicer :

wded st Deas I
Aty

4 Tha issude and Jc

and aor 0 as passidie- Any wilf srenezantation or withsidng of matanal facls may aliow InSurance companies 16

cuplirce of thic Form by REUrance Compan@s (s noa
5. Any false repcrting may o referred to the Police Tor investigation,

romort will be foreardan by the msurars of the GlA Records aeEmer]
7 ard that copies of this nepon will, for & fee be made ava

7. By the lsdoement of thiz repart 1 tha ngueaes, Y00 REfhy Cansertap e £ yof G feport at the ceritneand J 1 it itk
=1tz Bl

semussian ol polcy kabiity on the gart of tha nsurence crmMpanias

CEnre wslablsned b tha Ganaral ingurance Associaton of Sngapare Gk} for

ATEh

Crate COf Repont ng

Date Of Accident 092/10/2015 05:5(
Exact Location Of Accioent ALCING ANG MO KIO AVE 6BEFORE ST 24 TRAFFIC JUNC
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Remistea Mimber =
insured/Polizyholder

mame Of Reqistered Cwner YOW KK KHEONG

MRIC No STEO404

Email Address MNOEMA|

Ninble Froe N ot aL 69177674
Altamative Phons Mo OFFIGESTETTE Y
Venlcte Particulax

hanufaciured HYUNDE

Medel HYUNDAL AVANTE

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al
fime of accidant

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repsir to your vericta?

If No, Pieass state sclion o be taken

Vehicie Catagory PRIVE
Insurance Comparny

Name of Insurance Company NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
Type OFf Covarage COMPREHENSI/E

Fleat Pohcy MO

licy Numler 511284

Cover Note Nomber

Driver

Mame of Driver YOW KOK HHECONG
MEIC Mo STaCa0as8

Crate Of Birth D4R

Jeoupaiinn QT
Date Of Criving Pass o0
Drving Expenenca 11 YEARS AND G MONTHS
Gendar MALE

Mobhe Number (LOICALY +65-9727 76148
Fax Numbar

Contact Number

EMail Address RITHERA

Page 1of 7



Address APT BLK 304 ANG MO KIO AVENUE 1#12-1127
Postoode 260304

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Campany NU

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - 14l iER
\ehicla Reglstration Mumber of Driver's Own -

Vehicle

insurance Compary of Driver's Own Vahicle -

Generz! Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - PEAD TO REAR
Weathet Conditions CLEAR

Raad Surface Ry

Other information

Was any forsign vehicle invalved in this accident?  NO

Mumber of vehicles (inluding own vehicte)
involved in the accicen:

Was any body injured in the Accident? YES

Was any injured conveyed to hespitat by N

ambulance?

Was any other materal or property damaged? YES

| have baen approached by unknown personis NG

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance, )

nMumber of Passangers (Inclucing Driver) z

Fassenger 1 NAME: INKNOWN
GENDEA: "ALE

\Was the accident reparted to the police? 18]

If Yeg Please state which Poilce Station

\as notice of intended Prasecution given? N

if Yesagainst whom?

REFER TO ATTACHED

Aftachments)

Are accldent photos avallable for atiachment? YEE

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

\Was there any audio recorded?

Vehicle Registration Number

Vighicle Malin/ModelfColour

Details Of Properties

Venicle Category PRVATS AR
Mame of Dover

I._:'!'.“C-'!.'-' 4

Contact Numbear

Address

Posicode

Insurance Campany Name

Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Paseanger Yinaluding Driver)

Page 2of 77



mber SGMTS

Vehicle Maka/Model/Colour

Vehicle Registration Mu

Details Of Froperties

Yehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver

MNRICIPA

Conlact Numoer

Address

Fostcode

Insurance Company MName

MNature Of Damage

Nag, OF Pase

nase acluding Driver)

Vehizle Registratian Number
Yehicla Maka/Model/Colour

Details Of Froperiies

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Drver
R

Contact Number

Addross

Fostooda

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damags

Ne. Of Pz 1 ding Driver)

Name YOW KOK KHE
it

Approximale Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which venicie? SLT1535U

Ware saz hatls eoon” Yes

DTS e

APT BL< 304 ANG MO KID AVENUE 1
Addrass w12.1927
Posicode EE0A04

Page 3 of 17
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LKK Auta Consultants hence notify
the Repairer of the following:
» To resurvey belonelalier spray painting

« To display damag

=0 part{s) during resurvey
« Parts prices are subject to confirmaton
» Thind party survay 1s on 3 “Without Prejudice” basis
» Mo iMega! moddicationis) is aliowed
« Supplementary item{s) must be resurveyed and
is subject io final approval from Insurance Company

Acknowledged by Repairer
Signature:
Date:




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

&1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: G256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607188R GST Reg. No, 19-8607136-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (S) PL

(BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE)
180 CLEMENCEAU AVENUE #03-01

Ref : CS/AGI19017842/Asfan2

LI

SINGAPORE SHOPPING CENTRESINGAPORE D07 24102078
239924
Code : AGI
1 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SJE 6681A Veh. Inspected SLT 15330
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. C10004239/KY Excess () 0.00
Assign From VY RATILLA Assign Date 09/10/2019
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HYUNDAI AVANTE c.C 1591
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2011
Chassis No. KMHDU41BMALIDZ2454 Colour WHITE
Odometer 156213 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Maodification SPORTS RIM
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |203/535 R16G WEST LAKE & mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/55 R16 WEST LAKE & mm
R/H Rear Tyre [205/55 R16 WEST LAKE & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/55 R16 WEST LAKE & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHIGLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date 09/10/2019 llnsper.:ti,un Date 10/10/2019
Survey held at LEANG AUTOMOTIVE
BLK 1 KAKI BUKIT AVE &
#01-68 AUTOBAY @ KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE 417883
5a, Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

‘-_J; ;; y— 51 Uihi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg Mo 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-95071%8-R Page Nop..1of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLT 1535U
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | pStmae (;} ﬁ!'i
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 489.10 489,10
1|REAR BUMPER CLIPS NECESSARY 30.00 30.00
2| REAR BUMPER SIDE HOLDER @$34.00 NECESSARY 68.00 68.00
1|REAR BUMPER SPONGE CRACKED 129.30 128.30
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT DEFORMED 256.80 256.80
2|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT STAY @366.80 BENT 13380 133.60
5|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMEMNT BRACKET @$18.00 NOT NECESSARY 90.00 -
1|REAR END PANEL DENTED 537.80 537.80
1|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH DEFORMED 180.80 180,80
2| TAILLAMP @3294.50 N/S CRACKED 589.00 29450
1|{BCOTLID TO REPAIR SEE 907.60 .
LABOUR
1|BOOTLID LOCK NOT NECESSARY 118.60 -
1|BOOTLID WEATHERSTRIPE NOT NECESSARY 169.00 -
2|BOOTLID REFLECTOR @§182.80 NOT NECESSARY 385.60 -
1[HYUNDAI LOGO MECESSARY 38.00 38.00
1|AVANTE WORDING NECESSARY 42.00 42.00
1|5 EMBLEM NECESSARY 39.00 39.00
LESS 20% DISCOUNT - 44778
4,204.20 1,791.142
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REVERSE SENSOCR (SN) DAMAGED 280.00 200.00
1|REAR END PANEL SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY B0.00 60.00
340.00 260.00
LABOUR
PANEL BEATING.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF 1,200.00 600.00
BOOTLID.
SPRAY PAINTING. 1,200.00 G00.00
WIRING. 50.00 30.00
TO UNDERSEAL. 150.00 60.00
TO REMOVE REVERSE SENSOR. 100.00 50.00
TO REMOVE UPHOLSTERY. 150.00 50.00

Report Ref No. CS/AGI19017842/Asf3n2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Uibi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607 128R G5T Reg. Mo. 19-0607108-R Page No.:2 of 2
Qty Description of Parts Condition ﬁ:‘r‘k";;‘:p‘g] Our ’;:i]""“‘
TO TRANSFER BOOTLID FITTINGS, MOT MECESSARY 150.00 =
3,000.00 1,380.00
GRAND TOTAL 7.544.20 344112
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 2,750.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/AGI19017842/Asf3n2

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng, AMSOE, AMIRTE,AMSAE-A,M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is mada solely for the use and benefit of the Cliant named on tha front page of this Repor.
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Repart. in whode or in pas. doos 50 at his or her own rsk,




